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u=Peter Meakin/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61DC97CC01244D018E3812B4876668E1-
PETER MEAKI

Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 2021 11:16:08 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Chris Bendall" ;, "Angus Llewellyn"

Ce: "Laura Binnie" "Sarah Thornton"

" Craig Campbel!” I

Subject: RE: Enviro

If our talent is comfortable, | reckon it should be something about the assault itself — rather than the way ministers and
others dealt with her.
How about “How many times did you tell him to stop? “”

From: Angus Llewellyn [

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 11:12 AM

To: Chris Bendal I
Ce: Peter Meakin N ¢ Carpbe! I S22 Thornton

I .2 5innic I

Subject: Re: Enviro

Have not got around to planning or suggesting that yet. But | will.

On 12 Feb 2021, at 10:46 am, Chris Bendall [ o <

Check — which section are you planning on sending to her?

Chris Bendall

L — AU
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7PM Company Piy Lid

From: Angus Liewelyn [

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Chris Bendall I
Ce: Peter Meakin I 12/ C2rpbe| IEN 5-oh
Thornton I L2112 &innic I

Subject: Re: Enviro

Laura Binnie copied in now, not Laura Spurway.

On 12 Feb 2021, at 10:33 am, Angus Llewellyn || NG Vot <



Sam wants a grab she can use at the top of her news.com.au story. She wanted to film

another separate |V with B for this but B said no - just use something from The Project.

So | told Sam yes we would be able to provide her with something.

On 12 Feb 2021, at 10:17 am, Chris Bendall || NN

wrote:

Hi team — what have we agreed to in terms of providing Sam with grabs for
her news.com.au story? She indicated that had been spoken about

Chris Bendall

Co-Executive Producer
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